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From: James Maxwell
To: andrew.keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; baba.pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; tracey.mccaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;


nicholas.kavanagh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; sanablak@qiniq.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org;
eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca


Cc: Elizabeth Sherlock; Jessica Daniel; Ray Toews
Subject: Sabina Fuel Cache "Wishbone 1" and "Wishbone 2"
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:35:46 AM


Good Day,
 
Please be advised;
 
Cache: “Wishbone 1”
 
As per term 31(1)(k) of Crown Land Use Permits, this email is to advise you that a fuel cache has
been established at 107°58’53.3”W and 65°43’08.5”N to support exploration drilling activities in
the Wishbone Project area.  The cache includes up to 20 drums of diesel fuel within secondary
containment located more than 30m from local waterways.  The cache will be monitored on a
regular basis during the 2012 drill program and when drilling is completed in the area, the
remaining drums and containment will be transported back to George camp. Progressive
reclamation and monitoring activities will be completed as needed.
 
Regards,
 
JCM
 
 
 
James Maxwell P.Geo.
Senior Exploration Geologist
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
601 Squier St. Thunder Bay, ON P7B 4A7
Tel: (807) 345-8278 
Cel: (807) 251-8823 
Fax: (807) 343-0232
Red Lake:(807) 727-2444  
email: jmaxwell@sabinagoldsilver.com
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